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Augus t  12 ,  l 0 l0

Da';id Van Slyke, Hsep.
Preti Flaherty
t)ne City Centcr
Portl*nd. Maine t)4101

Re: calnis LNc Pr<lject compmy. LLC and calais Pipeline company, [..t.cr

Dear Mr. Van Slyke:

I am in receipt of your letter of August 9, 2010 regarding Calais. LNC's efforts to obtain new
firrancing for the company's propr:sal to construct a liquefied nxturol gas import tenrlinal and pipeline
project in Washington County. Itr your letter you request an extunsion fiom yrrur previously stated
deadline of August I l, 2010 until $eptembsr I l, ?010 to secure new financing for the project.

I hilve received lstters dated August 10, 20 l0 fiarn intervenors Save Passarnaquoddy Bay /
Nulankeyutomonen Nkihtahkomikumon, Ceinservation Law Fr:und;rtion, and Roosevelt Conrpobello
lntemarional Park Commission in opposition ttl the requested extension arguing tlrat further
postpnnement is prcjudicial to the other parties. They argue that Calais, LNG shoultl withdralv its
applications.

In considering yow r$quest, I note tliat the firrancial eapacity stanclard in thq Site L.ocatian of
Development Law (38 M.R.S.A. $ 484(l)) is not a threshold requirement that must be rnet for
processing of an application. Rather, it is a licensing crit*rion far which eviclence is supplieil during
the licensing process and in fact a permit may be granted with a condition that s finill dcmonstration of
i'inancial capacity be made prior to construction. Therefbr*, lack cf tinancial capacity at this point
does not legrlly ccmpel rvithdrarvnl of the npplication.

I am sensitive to the diflieulties s further delay in this proceecling ureates for the other piuties.
Bccause the applicatiun has been put on holil, at some poinr the itfcrrmation in the npplications may
bccclme outdated and rvithdrawal may be appropriate. However, given the nature and complcxity of
the pnrposed pr<rject and the fact that the burdcn of proof is cn the applicant fbr compliance, the
curent request to keep the applicalion on hold for a limited time period is gr*nted. The sonference of
counsel scheduled far Septerntrer 8, ?010 rvill remain seheduled in rectrgnition of the fact that the
tinancing issue may be resolvetl prior to that date. If that is not the case, neitificatirn rvill tre mnde to all
parties of a date change.

Sincerely,

d*-ryW
Susan M. Lessarcl, Chair

s"  t t , ,

l l  : ' f i | l ' t  l l t . r L : f  l :  X ' t r ' h ] - l { . } \ .
i l * . : r i  i $ ; - i I l l  I { : \ \ '  l l l " l ) { ;

{ l . r a i l r S ' l  r \ .  I . ! . \ l  \  { :  r . " ^ l }  } } . r } r \ t ?
.  i . t { ) r r " t ' l A t . 5 " t  .

cc: Service l,ist

. 1 (  ( l t  I l i


